

Jonga Junxian Fan



jongafan63@gmail.com
jf3612@tc.columbia.edu
+1 646 369 0318

portfolio links

jongafan.com
jongafan.wixsite.com/digitalportfolio

work experience

- 08/2023 — 12/2023
New York, NY
- GAHSP MEDIA**
Creative Photographer & Designer
GAHSP is a new source for purposeful conversations with the goal to encourage abstract, creative and critical thinking and healthier digital media routines. Created series of product photography and graphic templates for clients, Executed a photography routine.
- 11/2022 — 01/2023
Brooklyn, NY
- YZONE CREATIVE STUDIO**
UIUX Intern
Translate project requirements and business objectives into polished user interfaces. Collaborated with teammates to deliver valuable features and to provide innovative suggestions of NFT projects.
- 01/2021 — 08/2021
Guangzhou, China
- ACG INTERNATIONAL ART EDUCATION**
Art Portfolio Teacher
Created lesson plans and course materials that are engaging and challenging for students. Planned and organized student art exhibitions, including selecting artwork, designing the layout, and promoting the event to the public.
- 07/2020 — 09/2020
Vancouver, BC
- ROYAL COLLEGE OF CANADA**
Graphic Design Intern
Designed brochures and banners using Photoshop, Illustrator, and video editing software.
- 03/2020 — 07/2020
Remote
- TECENT TECHNOLOGY (SHANGHAI) CO.LTD**
UIUX Intern
Participated in the early design and planning phase of the Visionseed project: Conducted research on similar and competing products according to the design project brief.

volunteer experience

- 09/2020— 01/2021
Guangzhou, China
- GUANGZHOU QICONG SCHOOL**
Art Teacher Assistant Volunteer
Demonstrated painting techniques to help students better understand lessons. Utilized technology to create digital art and introduce students to new media.

workflow

Languages

English
Mandarin
Cantonese

Skills

graphic design
product design
UI design
UX research
photography
video editing
ar/vr design

Tools

figma
adobe photoshop
adobe illustrator
adobe indesign
adobe premiere pro
adobe after effect
adobe lightroom
unity
spark ar
procreate
mural / miro / figjam

Coding

html
css
scratch

courses

UX Design: From Concept to Prototype,
[University of Michigan](#)

Jonga Junxian Fan



jongafan63@gmail.com
jf3612@tc.columbia.edu
+1 646 369 0318

portfolio links

jongafan.com
jongafan.wixsite.com/digitalportfolio

education

08/2023 — now **TEACHERS COLLEGE, COLUMBIA UNIVERSITY**
MA Art and Art Education
With a Path of Creative Technology

08/2019 — 05/2023 **PARSONS THE NEW SCHOOL OF DESIGN**
BFA Communication Design
With a Minor in Photography

workflow

Languages

English
Mandarin
Cantonese

Skills

graphic design
product design
UI design
UX research
photography
video editing
ar/vr design

Tools

figma
adobe photoshop
adobe illustrator
adobe indesign
adobe premiere pro
adobe after effect
adobe lightroom
unity
spark ar
procreate
mural / miro / figjam

Coding

html
css
scratch

introduction

Jonga is a proactive and detailed designer with experience in design aesthetic, branding, digital design and editorial design. He has clear understanding and knowledge of all the current design software like photoshop, Illustrator, Figma and procreate. Strong understanding of user experience design and creating visually appealing and highly functional designs. In addition to his design skills, Jonga is also a great communicator and collaborator. He believes that working collaboratively could help envision goals and provide active output.

COURSES

UX Design: From Concept to Prototype,
[University of Michigan](#)